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TO: The WLC School Board 
FROM: Peter Weaver 
DATE: April 18, 2023 
RE: Nomination for WLC Principal 
 
 
Please accept this nomination of Thomas Ronning as the Principal for WLC.  Mr. Ronning has a 
Master’s in Education Administration. He has over 20 years of experience in middle and high 
school administration. He is currently the Interim Principal at Fall Mountain Regional High 
School, has been the Principal at Newport Middle High School, Assistant Principal at Hinsdale 
Middle/High School and Principal at Fall Mountain Regional High School July 2007-July 2016 
and has taught at the middle school level in all grades 6, 7, and 8. According to his letters of 
recommendation, he has gained the respect of his peers for being an instructional leader they 
respect and can count on. He is knowledgeable, committed and is invested in the students 
success. 
 
There were seven applicants for this position. The budgeted salary for this position is $100,000. I 
recommend a motion to appoint Thomas Ronning as Principal at WLC at a salary of $105,000.   
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Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District provides a safe and educational environment that promotes student exploration, critical thinking and 
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